
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
Agenda 

October 22, 2020 
 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

 132 East Street 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the renovation of an existing home. The home will 
receive new siding, roofing, windows and doors. The roof over the old kitchen and on the north side of 
the second floor will removed and replaced. The applicant will be seeking approval by the Zoning 
Board for a front setback variance at the October 19th meeting. 
 

 4044 East Avenue 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a mud room/laundry room. The addition 
will be approximately 100 square feet and will be located on the east side of the home. 

 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW 
 

 12 Hawkstone Way 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home. The 
home will be approximately 2142 square feet and will be located in the Cottages of Malvern Hills. 

 

 16 Hawkstone Way 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home. The 
home will be approximately 2197 square feet and will be located in the Cottages of Malvern Hills. 
 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

 111 East Jefferson Road (Sign) 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the replacement of a business identification sign. The 
new sign will be for the Edgewood Church and will replace the current YMCA sign located at the 
entrance. The sign will be a monument sign approximately 19 square feet with vinyl wrapped panels 
with printed watermark logo. 
 

INFORMAL REVIEW 
 

 180 Kilbourn Road 

The Applicant is requesting an informal review for the demolition of a home built in 1948 in the 
Kilbourn neighborhood. The home will be replaced with an approximately 2038 square foot two-story 
home. 

 
OTHER – REVIEW OF 10/8/2020 MINUTES 



 

 

                                                                                                                   DRHPB Meeting Agenda 

                                                                                                                   October 22, 2020 

                                                                                                                   Page 2 of 2   

 

 

How to view the meeting: 

 

1.  Zoom 

 In your web browser, go to 

https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/86988078744?pwd=ZTllclNGTjQvVDhPTEFTUUJNNmNydz09 

 

 You will be connected to the meeting. 

 

2.  Telephone 

 You can access the meeting by phone.  Use any of the phone numbers below, then enter the 

meeting ID when prompted. The Meeting ID is 869 8807 8744.  No password is necessary. 

 

(929) 205-6099  (312) 626-6799 

(253) 215-8782  (301) 715-8592 

(346) 248-7799  (669) 900-6833 

 

 

https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/86988078744?pwd=ZTllclNGTjQvVDhPTEFTUUJNNmNydz09


 

DR&HPB meeting of 10-08-20  pg. 1 
 

Draft 

Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 
Minutes 

October 8, 2020 
 

 
PRESENT  
Paul Whitbeck, Bonnie Salem, John Mitchell, Kathleen Cristman, Leticia Fornataro 
 
ALSO PRESENT 
Kevin Beckford, Town Board liaison; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Allen Reitz, Assistant Building 
Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board 
 
ABSENT 
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Dave Wigg 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board were 
held on Thursday, October 8 at 6:00 P.M. local time.  The meeting took place with Board members and 
applicants participating remotely using Zoom. 
                              
Acting Chairman John Mitchell opened the meeting at 6:00 pm. 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
Bonnie Salem discussed the draft of the letter she circulated to the Board to be sent out to the interested 
parties who attended the reception for inventoried homeowners last year.  The members present were in 
agreement with it and it will be sent out later this month under the Chairman’s signature once Dirk 
approves it. Bonnie suggested splitting up the names between the Board members to follow up once the 
letters are sent.  Bonnie and Paul agreed to work on this. 
 
Robert Koegel confirmed the Town Board approved the expenditure for the banners for the historic district. 
Allen Reitz will work on the details of arranging the down payment with the Commissioner of Public Works.    

 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

 10 Poinciana Drive 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the oversized detached garage. The garage will be 1543 
square feet and located to the east of the main home. This application did receive Zoning Board 
approval for the location, height and size of the structure. 
 
The homeowner Koen Goorman was present. 
 
Mr. Goorman explained that the oversized garage would be used to store 4 cars with a room above to 
store pool and patio equipment. He stated that the garage would be a mirror image of the design of the 
home in materials.  Shrubbery on the east side will shield the garage from the private drive.  This is a 
large property and the structure will be 1000 ft. from Lehigh Station Road.  
 
Leticia Fornataro moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Paul Whitbeck seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 10-08-20  pg. 2 
 

 6 Sutton Point 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a four-season room. The addition will be 
approximately 322 square feet and will be located to the rear of the home. 
 
The contractor, Rich Peters, was present. 
 
The addition will be on the footprint of the deck. There will be some storage underneath. 
 
Two roof options were submitted. One elevation depicted a center gable on the roof with two skylights 
and another depicted a shed roof with three skylights. 
 
After some discussion, the Board generally agreed that they could support either roof design although 
comments were made that the option with the three skylights would provide additional lighting. 
 
Kathleen Cristman moved to approve the application as submitted with the choice of either roof 
design. 
 
Bonnie Salem seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 33 Thrush Field Way 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the two-story kitchen, bedroom and bath addition. The 
first floor addition will be approximately 197 square feet and the second floor will also be approximately 
197 square feet. 
 
The architect, Jim Brasley and homeowner Todd Markevitz were present. 
 
Mr. Brasley described the project as a rear two-story addition with the expansion of the kitchen on the 
first floor and the addition of a bedroom and bathroom on the second floor.  Part of the deck will be 
removed to accommodate this addition.  The back of the house is on a cul-de-sac and would be 
hidden from any neighboring view.     
 
The materials and roof slope would match the home and some of the window patterns would match 
the current windows as well. The chimney will be functional. 
 
John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted with all materials to match the existing on 
the home. 
 
Leticia Fornataro seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW 
 

 27 Hawkstone Way 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a single-family one story home. The 
home will be approximately 1982 square feet and will be located in the Cottages at Malvern 
Subdivision. 
 
Marie Kenton of Ketmar Development was present. 
 
Ms. Kenton described the new home construction as having a courtyard entry with a walkout that is 
similar to the homes on Lot #26 and Lot #18 but not exactly alike.  This home will back up to the pond. 
The home has multiple textures for materials but will be the same colors. Cultured stone will be added 
around the door entry. 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 10-08-20  pg. 3 
 

 
Leticia Fornataro asked questions about grading changes and Ms. Kenton responded that some fill 
would be needed. 
 
Paul Whitbeck moved to approve the application as submitted. 
 
Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 33 & 31 Skylight Trail 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the proposed construction of a new town home dwelling. 
The proposed building will consist of two attached single-family dwellings sharing a common wall. Lot 
35 (33 Skylight Trail) will be approximately 2000 sq. ft. and Lot 36 (31 Skylight Trail) will be 2013 sq. ft. 
The town homes will be located in the new Alpine Ridge development. 
 
Jeff Morrell of Morrell Builders was present. 
 
Mr. Morrell discussed the onsite walk that occurred with some of the Board members prior to this 
evening’s meeting. He also extended an invitation to any other members of the Board who did not 
attend that walk to come to the site at another time. Mr. Morrell indicated he appreciated the Board’s 
input. He discussed the Board’s comments regarding the gable reductions and the transition of the 
materials. 
 
The current proposed unit has a side load (Lot #35) and a front-loaded (Lot #36) garage.   
 
Mr. Morrell clarified the key on the development plan in regards to color and stone usage.  The colors 
will remain the same however the names of the Hardi board colors have been changed by the 
manufacturer.  Mr. Morrell will look to clarify this in the future applications. Mr. Morrell also indicated 
that the stone on the homes would be a staggered application to provide differentiation between the 
units. As units are constructed, he will be able to provide adjacent photos for comparison. He indicated 
that the homeowners association controls the look of the exteriors not the clients. 
 
Bonnie Salem discussed the differentiation of wood grain of the garage doors.  Mr. Morrell said he 
does not want too many multicolor textures but could look into the options available of darker versus 
lighter.   
 
Leticia Fornataro moved to accept the application as submitted with the modifications as discussed. 
 
John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

OTHER  
 
REVIEW OF 9/24/2020 MINUTES 
 
John Mitchell moved to accept the minutes of the September 24, 2020 meeting with one correction. 
 
Bonnie Salem seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 10-08-20  pg. 4 
 

 
DISCUSSION 
 
Allen Reitz discussed with the Board that it would be possible with the necessary safety protocols in place 
to resume meetings in person since most meetings do not involve a public hearing. He asked the Board for 
their input on this.  The members present felt that this might be somewhat premature to resume meeting in 
person given the coming winter months and that all members present preferred the remote Zoom 
meetings. 
 
Regarding the demolition policy for the Town of Pittsford, Bonnie Salem reported that she had no updates.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
John Mitchell moved to close the meeting at 7:05 pm. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Susan Donnelly 
Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 
 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B20-000177

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 132 East Street  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.02-1-3.1
Zoning District: AG Agricultural
Owner: Andrew and Jantyda Scherdin
Applicant: Dan Pope

Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the renovation of an existing 
home. The home will receive new siding, roofing, windows and doors. The roof over the old 
kitchen and on the north side of the second floor will removed and replaced. The applicant 
will be seeking approval by the Zoning Board for a front setback variance at the October 
19th meeting.

Meeting Date: October 22, 2020





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed October 15, 2020

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514 















Building Department:

Fairport, New York 14450
59 Summit Street
Daniel Pope Architect, PLLC

585.223.6495

Architect:

Issue: For Permit
Date:

Location Map:

2005Project Number:

Not to Scale

Drawing Index:

A1 First Floor Plan

Architectural

September 9, 2020

A2 Second Floor Plan

Contractor:

T.B.D.

Town of Pittsford
11 South Main Streeet
Pittsford, New York 14534

Alan Reitz
585.248.6250

Building Inspector:
dpope15250@gmail.com

Renovation & Alterations to the:

132 East Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

areitz@townofpittsford.org

A0 General Notes

Scherdin Residence

A3 Exterior Elevations

A4 Exterior Elevations

A5 Building Sections &
Roof Framing Plan

A0.1 Basement Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION



A0

13
2 

EA
ST

 S
TR

EE
T

PI
TT

SF
O

R
D

, N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

 1
45

34
 

SC
H

ER
D

IN
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Article 145, Section 7209.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
This set of drawings is an instrument of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the New York State Education Law  

AutoCAD SHX Text
use of this drawing is a violation of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unauthorized alterations, additions or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
written permission of the Architect. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
or used for construction without the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
service and may not be altered, copied,

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2005

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
State or local.

AutoCAD SHX Text
and the local municipality.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Energy Conservation Construction Code of New York State.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor shall request location of all utilities prior to digging.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Double joists at floor openings and under all parallel partitions.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Design of Electrical, Plumbing, and HVAC systems shall be by others.

AutoCAD SHX Text
All exterior walls to be furred out to 5 1/2" for new R20 insulation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
All interior walls to be 2x4 studs 16" o/c. unless otherwise noted

AutoCAD SHX Text
All wall and floor systems are to be fire-stopped per applicable code.

AutoCAD SHX Text
or as directed by the General Contractor or Owner contract.

AutoCAD SHX Text
special requirements with General Contractor.

AutoCAD SHX Text
joining and general installation of their products.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGeneral Notes                                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
Comply with all applicable local, state, and federal codes and regulations.

AutoCAD SHX Text
General contractor shall be responsible for all materials, construction methods, and craftsmanship.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wood in contact with masonry, concrete, or earth or within 1'-0" of grade & exposed shall be pressure treated.

AutoCAD SHX Text
All plumbing work shall conform to NYS Building Code. Coordinate work with other trades to avoid unnecessary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction shall conform to the 2020 Residential Building Code of New York State, including the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
changes. Include all items necessary for a complete installation. Owner to select fixtures and devices.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Provide physical or inspection access to all concealed spaces (ie: attic spaces)  at a convenient location

AutoCAD SHX Text
Provide suitable chase in wall and floor systems to accommodate plumbing and heating installations.  Verify any

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor shall pay strict adherence to Micro=Lam manufacturer's written instructions for cutting, drilling, notching,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor to be responsible for compliance with all applicable building / electrical / mechanical / sanitary and energy conservation codes,

AutoCAD SHX Text
General contractor shall verify all notes and dimensions before starting construction and shall be responsible for errors and or omissions.

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Contractor shall pay for and obtain all permits and approvals required by the local zoning, building departments, and all other governmental 

AutoCAD SHX Text
agencies having jurisdiction over the work. All applicable regulations shall be carried out by all individuals under this Contract.

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Contractor shall finish a certificate of insurance indicating the type and amounts of coverage as required by New York State

AutoCAD SHX Text
All interior finishes, appliances, cabinets and related millwork, hardware, plumbing and lighting fixtures shall be as slected by the Owner.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor to be responsible for providing all blocking in walls for items:

AutoCAD SHX Text
shelving, railings, and millwork. Coordinate locations of all such items with Owner prior to installation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct ductwork to meet NFPA 90A, air conditioning and ventilating systems to

AutoCAD SHX Text
All Electrical work for project shall conform to NYS Building Code and with NFPA 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
Heating and Ventilation work: Fabricate and install in accordance with SMACNA and ASHRAE recommendations. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Include all items and accessories necessary for a complete installation. Balance system

AutoCAD SHX Text
Provide electrical system components necessary to make a complete system to serve all existing and 

AutoCAD SHX Text
new devices, and fixtures. Coordinate locations of lighting, switching, and outlets with Owner.

AutoCAD SHX Text
branches upon completion.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner to select all devices and fixtures.

AutoCAD SHX Text
low E double-glazing. Provide insect screens, lock and keeper hardware, style/color selected by owner. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Install jamb extensions and wood stools. Muntin grille styles to be reviewed and selected by owner.

AutoCAD SHX Text
New windows shall be manufactured by Anderson Window Company 400 SERIES with high

AutoCAD SHX Text
performance

AutoCAD SHX Text
NFPA 90B standards "Installation of Warm Air

AutoCAD SHX Text
Heating and Air Conditioning Systems.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"National Electrical Code (NEC) and NYBFU.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Certificate of inspection by local NYBFU is required.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shelve & rod system for closets shall be provided by owner.

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Contractor shall remove all rubbish and construction debris daily.

AutoCAD SHX Text
All millwork including but not limited to: kitchen, laundry, bathrooms, dining room, and / or pantries shall be designed by others.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.

AutoCAD SHX Text
All interior running trim, doors, millwork, and finishes shall match existing conditions and/or be selected by owner.

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE R402.1.2 INSULATION AND FENESTRATION REQUIREMENTS BY COMPONENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2020 ENERGY CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODE OF NEW YORK STATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Structural Design Loads as follows: Floor Loads: Living Areas = 40 lbs./ft.  Sleeping Areas = 30 lbs./ft.   10 lbs./ft. Dead Loads 10 lbs./ft. Dead Loads Roof Loads: 40 lbs./ft. Ground Snow Wind Loads (3 Sec. Gust): 115 mph Allow Reflection: Floors L/360 Ceilings L/240 Rafters w/ Slopes Greater than 3:12 = L/180 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



A0.1

13
2 

EA
ST

 S
TR

EE
T

PI
TT

SF
O

R
D

, N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

 1
45

34
 

SC
H

ER
D

IN
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE ALL COMPROMISED & DAMAGED FLOOR FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPAIR ALL DAMAGED STONE FOUNDATION AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATE PERIMETER BAND JOIST AREA AS SHOWN ON BUILDING SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXIST. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURNACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 2 x 8 JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 2 x 8 JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW WALLS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 2 x 6 JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 2 x 8 JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 5 1/2" x 8" BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SLAB ON GRADE    ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 AMP SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT IN NEW 3' WIDE ACCESS OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT FL. = -7'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXIST. STAIR - INFILL W/ 2 x 8 JOISTS MATCH EXIST. FLOOR HEIGHT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXIST. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WALKOUT STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
/CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
/CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD MEASURE & REPLACE ALL EXISTING BASEMENT WINDOWS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARD WIRED TO ELEC. PNL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SMOKE/CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
/CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Article 145, Section 7209.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
This set of drawings is an instrument of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the New York State Education Law  

AutoCAD SHX Text
use of this drawing is a violation of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unauthorized alterations, additions or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
written permission of the Architect. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
or used for construction without the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
service and may not be altered, copied,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2005

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
NITRONINA



A1

13
2 

EA
ST

 S
TR

EE
T

PI
TT

SF
O

R
D

, N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

 1
45

34
 

SC
H

ER
D

IN
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMUDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXIST. WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL WALL AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN SELECTION BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINETRY SIZES, MANF. &

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMASTER BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWALK-IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULAUNDRY/

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UP.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' x 9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STOVE W/ HEARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UW/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'4" x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
POCKET DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'6" x 8'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'6" x 8'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UW.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'6" x 8'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'0" x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'0" x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'6" x 8'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCOVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR TOWELBAR, GRAB BARS, BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSORIES ETC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE LOCATIONS W/ OWNER PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO INSTALLATION OF WALLS & CEILINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATED MILLWORK, HARDWARE, PLUMBING AND LIGHTING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY, BATHROOMS, DINING ROOM, AND PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ALL MILLWORK INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO KITCHEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXTURES, SHALL BE AS SELECTED BY OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL INTERIOR FINISHES, APPLIANCES, CABINETS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" PLYWOOD UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WINDOW HEADERS TO BE (2) 2 x 8 W/ &

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FLOORING FINISHES TO BE SELECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C345

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW145

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW2656

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD & SHELF SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXIST. DOOR INFILL WALL TO MATCH EXIST. CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'0" x 8'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" VANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW VANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" VANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. F.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD & SHELF SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXIST.  STAIRS - INFILL FLOOR TO MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXIST. POSTS &  REPLACE WITH 10" SQUARE ROUGH SAWN CYPRESS POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 14" 1.9E LVL BEAM ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW3056

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)	1 3/4" x 9 1/4" 1.9E 1 3/4" x 9 1/4" 1.9E LVL BEAM ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 8  HDR. ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'0" x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 6 FRAMED STOVE PIPE CHASE - COMPLY W/ FIRE CODE CLEARANCES & MANUFACTURER INSTALLATION RECOMMENDATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
54" COUNTER W/ WALL CABINETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL INTERIOR FINISHES TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
/CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS HANDRAILING @ 34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2 x 6 STUD WALLS @ 8'-10"; MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOM BUILT-IN BENCH W/ STORAGE CUBBIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF O.H. ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. CONC. LANDING & STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE PATIO AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR = 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2 x 6 STUD WALLS @ 8'-10"; MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURR OUT EXISTING EXTERIOR WALLS MIN. 1.5" FOR R20 F.G. INSULATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXIST. WALKOUT ACCESS DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" /  PIPE H.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 STUD WALL @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 6 STUD WALL @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOORS & WALLS TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOORS & WALLS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARD WIRED TO ELEC. PNL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SMOKE/CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
/CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SMOKE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ 1/2" GYP. BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARD WIRED TO ELEC. PNL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Article 145, Section 7209.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
This set of drawings is an instrument of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the New York State Education Law  

AutoCAD SHX Text
use of this drawing is a violation of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unauthorized alterations, additions or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
written permission of the Architect. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
or used for construction without the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
service and may not be altered, copied,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2005

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. POPE



A2

13
2 

EA
ST

 S
TR

EE
T

PI
TT

SF
O

R
D

, N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

 1
45

34
 

SC
H

ER
D

IN
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR TOWELBAR, GRAB BARS, BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSORIES ETC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE LOCATIONS W/ OWNER PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO INSTALLATION OF WALLS & CEILINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATED MILLWORK, HARDWARE, PLUMBING AND LIGHTING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY, BATHROOMS, DINING ROOM, AND PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ALL MILLWORK INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO KITCHEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXTURES, SHALL BE AS SELECTED BY OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL INTERIOR FINISHES, APPLIANCES, CABINETS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" PLYWOOD UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WINDOW HEADERS TO BE (2) 2 x 8 W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FLOORING FINISHES TO BE SELECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'6" x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'6" x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'6" x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'4" x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" VANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREC. ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD & SHELF SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD & SHELF SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'6" x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'6" x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH ROOF BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROOF BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW3046

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW26310

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW26310

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW26410

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW3046

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW3046

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD 2 x 8 JOISTS TO EXIST. FLOOR JOISTS @ 2ND FLOOR W/ SOLID BRIDGING @ MID SPAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
/CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'6" x 4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UATTIC STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS HANDRAILING @ 34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURR OUT EXISTING EXTERIOR WALLS MIN. 1.5" FOR R20 F.G. INSULATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. RIDGE & VALLEY TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 STUD WALL @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOORS & WALLS TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOORS & WALLS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARD WIRED TO ELEC. PNL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SMOKE/CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
/CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SMOKE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ 1/2" GYP. BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARD WIRED TO ELEC. PNL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 6 STUD WALL @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Article 145, Section 7209.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
This set of drawings is an instrument of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the New York State Education Law  

AutoCAD SHX Text
use of this drawing is a violation of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unauthorized alterations, additions or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
written permission of the Architect. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
or used for construction without the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
service and may not be altered, copied,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2005

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. POPE



A3

13
2 

EA
ST

 S
TR

EE
T

PI
TT

SF
O

R
D

, N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

 1
45

34
 

SC
H

ER
D

IN
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FIRST FLOOR 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SECOND FLOOR +9'-8";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TOP OF PLATE +8'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TOP OF PLATE +14'-2";

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE +17'-0 1/2";

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW26310

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW26310

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE OR  VINYL SIDING AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD & BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD & BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD & BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EX. DOOR & TRIM INFILL WALL TO MATCH EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 2'6" x 8'0" EXTERIOR DOOR AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 8 TRIM BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 6 CORNER BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+ YR. ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING POSTS W/ 10 x 10 CYPRESS POSTS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. CHIMNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FLOOR -2'-6";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FIRST FLOOR 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SECOND FLOOR +9'-8";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TOP OF PLATE +8'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE +8'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST. HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. T. O. PL. +17'-4";

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW145

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW30410

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW30410

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW3056

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE OR VINYL SIDING AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD & BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 3'0" x 6'8" EXTERIOR DOOR AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 6 CORNER BOARD (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+ YR. ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. PORCH BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. CHIMNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING POSTS W/ 10 x 10 CYPRESS POSTS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING WINDOW & TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING  DOOR & TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Article 145, Section 7209.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
This set of drawings is an instrument of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the New York State Education Law  

AutoCAD SHX Text
use of this drawing is a violation of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unauthorized alterations, additions or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
written permission of the Architect. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
or used for construction without the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
service and may not be altered, copied,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NITRONINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2005

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



A4

13
2 

EA
ST

 S
TR

EE
T

PI
TT

SF
O

R
D

, N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

 1
45

34
 

SC
H

ER
D

IN
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FLOOR -2'-6";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FIRST FLOOR 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SECOND FLOOR +9'-8";

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE +8'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST. HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. T. O. PL. +17'-4";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FIRST FLOOR 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW26410

AutoCAD SHX Text
C345

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD & BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD & BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE OR VINYL SIDING AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 6 CORNER BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+ YR. ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STONE PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. BASEMENT ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPERED GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 8 TRIM BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 2 OVER 1 x 8 FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.75;

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.75;

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING WINDOW & TRIM- INFILL WALL AS REQIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW3046

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FLOOR -2'-6";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FIRST FLOOR 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SECOND FLOOR +9'-8";

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE +16'-2";

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE +8'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST. HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TOP OF PLATE +8'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TOP OF PLATE +14'-2";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW2656

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOWS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE OR VINYL SIDING AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD & BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD & BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 8 TRIM BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 6 CORNER BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+ YR. ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CHIMNEY FOR  WOOD STOVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 2 OVER 1 x 8 FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.75;

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.75;

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING POSTS W/ 10 x 10 CYPRESS POSTS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING WINDOW, TRIM & SHUTTERS- INFILL WALL AS REQIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING WINDOW, TRIM & SHUTTERS- INFILL WALL AS REQIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Article 145, Section 7209.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
This set of drawings is an instrument of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the New York State Education Law  

AutoCAD SHX Text
use of this drawing is a violation of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unauthorized alterations, additions or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
written permission of the Architect. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
or used for construction without the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
service and may not be altered, copied,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NITRONINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2005

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



A5

13
2 

EA
ST

 S
TR

EE
T

PI
TT

SF
O

R
D

, N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

 1
45

34
 

SC
H

ER
D

IN
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FIRST FLOOR 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. T.O.P. +6'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TOP OF PLATE +8'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE +8'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST. HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TOP OF PLATE +14'-2";

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE +17'-0 1/2";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.  FLOOR JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.  FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD 2 x 8 JOISTS TO EXIST. FLOOR JOISTS @ 2ND FLOOR W/ SOLID BRIDGING @ MID SPAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR TO FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREC. ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW-SEE ELEVATIONS FOR MODEL NUMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCOVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 10 ROOF RAFTERS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 6 CLNG. RAFTERS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FLOOR JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD  STOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIM. INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW-SEE ELEVATIONS FOR MODEL NUMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+ YR. ASPHALT SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXIST. POSTS W/ 10 x 10 CYPRESS POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 10 ROOF RAFTERS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 8 CLNG. RAFTERS W/ DIAGONAL BRACING  @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 3'0" x 6'8" DOOR AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIMNEY FOR WOOD STOVE FLUE BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CLNG. RAFTERS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.75;

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.75;

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4" x 14" 1.9E LVL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.  FLOOR JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 8 HDR. W/ 1 1/2" RIGID INSUATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 6 HDR. W/ 1 1/2" RIGID INSUATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FIRST FLOOR 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. T.O.P. +6'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE +8'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST. HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL SIDING/BOARD & BATTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYVEK DRAFTSTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 MIL. POLY VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" GYP. BOARD (PAINTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R21 BATT INSULATION-UNFACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT EACH RAFTER BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 1 1/2" AIR SPACE, INSTALL 6 MIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER 15 LB. ROOFING FELT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CDX PLYWOOD SHEATHING OR ADVANTEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL GALV. HURRICANE TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEATHING OVER 2 x 10 RAFTERS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+ YEAR ASPHALT SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH RAFTER BAY, TO MAINTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATT INSUL. W/ INSULATION BAFFELS @

AutoCAD SHX Text
R49 UNFACED FIBERGLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND 6' WIDE EACH SIDE OF ALL VALLEYS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE & WATER SHIELD 6' FROM ALL EAVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL @ ALL NEW ROOF WORK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN LIEU OF 15# ROOFING FELT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CDX PLYWOOD OR OSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. R30 PERIM. INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 24" IN FROM JOIST BAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHES AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL INTERIOR TRIM, BASE, AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLY VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM DRIP EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPOWDER ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" GYP. BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PAINTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.  FLOOR JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.  FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.75;

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.75;/12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5/12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5/12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.75;/12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.75;/12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.75;/12

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 10 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 10 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 10 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 10 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uTYPICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFRAMED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADING INDICATES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 8 HDR. W/ 1" INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 8 HDR. W/ 1" INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 8 HDR. W/ 1 1/2" INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 8 HDR. W/ 1/2" INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 8 HDR. W/ 1" INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 8 HDR.  1/2" INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 8 HDR. W/ 1 1/2" INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Article 145, Section 7209.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
This set of drawings is an instrument of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the New York State Education Law  

AutoCAD SHX Text
use of this drawing is a violation of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unauthorized alterations, additions or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
written permission of the Architect. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
or used for construction without the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
service and may not be altered, copied,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTIONS &

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NITRONINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL WALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2005

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF FRAMING PLAN



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B20-000178

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 4044-A East Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 151.10-1-6.1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Hamilton, Justin
Applicant: Hamilton Stern

Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a mud 
room/Laundry room. The addition will be approximately 100 square feet and will be located 
on the East side of the home.

Meeting Date: October 22, 2020





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed October 15, 2020

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 

































Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B20-000175

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 12 Hawkstone Way  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.03-4-11
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Ketmar Development Corp
Applicant: Ketmar Development Corp

Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one 
story single family home. The home will be approximately 2142 square feet and will be 
located in the Cottages of Malvern Hills.

Meeting Date: October 22, 2020





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed October 15, 2020

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





59
2

592

59
4

59
2

59
0

58
8

58
6

58
4

58
2

58
0

57
8

590

588

586

584

ELEV.=590.33
H

AW
KS

TO
N

E 
W

AY
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

30.00'

50
8.

42
' T

O
 C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E 

O
F

TH
O

R
N

EL
L 

R
O

AD

LOT 16
(VACANT)

S70° 23' 13"W   107.14'

LOT 18
(VACANT)

10' SIDE

SETBACK LINE

10' SIDESETBACK LINE

LOT 17
PROPOSED

HOUSE
F.F.=591.6

10
' R

EA
R

SE
TB

AC
K 

LI
N

E

20
' F

R
O

N
T

SE
TB

AC
K 

LI
N

E

S82° 22' 48"E   109.12'

S0
0°

 4
4'

 0
7"

W
   

99
.7

2'

L=97.49, R=370.00
D=015.10

L=54.44, R=205.00
D=015.21

GARAGE

SCREENED
PORCH

PORCH

54.00'

23.50'

4.83'

5.33'

26.00'

6.00'

2.00'

5.
83

'

15
.6

7'

16
.0

0'

17
.0

0'

22
.8

3'

25
.3

3'

36
.6

7'
21

.7
'

21.0'

25.4'

33.6'

PLOT PLAN

COTTAGES AT MALVERN HILLS

PITTSFORD MONROE NEW YORK

OCTOBER 20201"=30'

17

4219-17-PLOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F KETMAR DEVELOPMENT CORP T.A. # 178.030-02-28.2 LIBER 304 OF MAPS PAGE 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\JOB\

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND PLANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
217 LAKE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER, NEW YORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14608

AutoCAD SHX Text
(585) 458-3020

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Unauthorized alteration or addition to

AutoCAD SHX Text
a survey map bearing a licensed land

AutoCAD SHX Text
surveyor's seal is a violation of section

AutoCAD SHX Text
7209, subdivision 2, of the New York

AutoCAD SHX Text
State Education Law."

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Only copies from the original of this

AutoCAD SHX Text
survey marked with an original of the

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveyor's embossed seal shall be

AutoCAD SHX Text
considered to be a valid true copy."

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CONTOURS SHOWN PER FINISH GRADES ON PROJECT GRADING PLAN CONTOURS SHOWN PER FINISH GRADES ON PROJECT GRADING PLAN 2. 20' FRONT SETBACK 20' FRONT SETBACK 3. 10' REAR SETBACK  10' REAR SETBACK  4. 10' SIDE SETBACK SHOWN.  10' SIDE SETBACK SHOWN.  (FILED PLANS ALLOW FOR 5' MINIMUM SIDE SETBACK WITH MINIMUM 20' BUILDING SEPARATION)



























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B20-000176

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 16 Hawkstone Way  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.03-4-12
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Ketmar Development Corp
Applicant: Ketmar Development Corp

Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one 
story single family home. The home will be approximately 2197 square feet and will be 
located in the Cottages of Malvern Hills.

Meeting Date: October 22, 2020



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed October 15, 2020

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 





58
2

58
0

57
8

57
6

57
4

590

588

586

582

584

580

578

576

574

CONSERVATION

HAW
KSTONE

(60' R.O.W
.)

676.21' TO
 C

EN
TER

LIN
E O

F

TH
O

R
N

ELL R
O

AD

LOT 16
PROPOSED

HOUSE
F.F.=587.0

LOT 15
(VACANT)

LOT 17
(VACANT)

WAY

L=190.14, R=205.00
D=053.14

N70° 23' 13"E   107.14'
S48° 32' 50"E   85.84'

S1
7°

 1
4'

 4
5"

W
   

11
1.

10
'

PORCH

GARAGE

16.67'

7.33' 13.00'

32.00'

10.00'

11.33'

9.33'

13.00'

24.33'

30
.00

'

9.0
0'

12
.00

'

53
.00

'

2.0
0'

3.6
7'

4.0
0'

1.6
7'

2.0
0'

24.9'

40
.1'

21.0'

36.3'

10' REAR

SETBACK LINE

20' FRONT

SETBACK LINE

10' SIDE

SETBACK LINE

10
' S

ID
E

SE
TB

AC
K 

LI
N

E

30.00'

PLOT PLAN

COTTAGES AT MALVERN HILLS

PITTSFORD MONROE NEW YORK

OCTOBER 20201"=30'

16

4219-16-PLOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F KETMAR DEVELOPMENT CORP T.A. # 178.030-02-28.2 LIBER 304 OF MAPS PAGE 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\JOB\

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND PLANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
217 LAKE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER, NEW YORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14608

AutoCAD SHX Text
(585) 458-3020

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Unauthorized alteration or addition to

AutoCAD SHX Text
a survey map bearing a licensed land

AutoCAD SHX Text
surveyor's seal is a violation of section

AutoCAD SHX Text
7209, subdivision 2, of the New York

AutoCAD SHX Text
State Education Law."

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Only copies from the original of this

AutoCAD SHX Text
survey marked with an original of the

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveyor's embossed seal shall be

AutoCAD SHX Text
considered to be a valid true copy."

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CONTOURS SHOWN PER FINISH GRADES ON PROJECT GRADING PLAN CONTOURS SHOWN PER FINISH GRADES ON PROJECT GRADING PLAN 2. 20' FRONT SETBACK 20' FRONT SETBACK 3. 10' REAR SETBACK  10' REAR SETBACK  4. 10' SIDE SETBACK SHOWN.  10' SIDE SETBACK SHOWN.  (FILED PLANS ALLOW FOR 5' MINIMUM SIDE SETBACK WITH MINIMUM 20' BUILDING SEPARATION)

























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S20-000015

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 111 East Jefferson Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 164.11-2-29
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Edgewood Free Methodist Church
Applicant: Ewings Graphics Inc.

Application Type: 

Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

 Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the replacement of a 
business identification sign. The new sign will be for the Edgewood Church and will replace 
the current YMCA sign located at the entrance. The sign will be a monument sign 
approximately 19 square feet with vinyl wrapped panels with printed watermark logo.

Meeting Date: October 22, 2020







RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed October 15, 2020

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514 





Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
D20-000012

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 180 Kilbourn Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 138.17-1-27
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Billitier, Ron
Applicant: Patrick Morabito, Architect

Application Type: 

Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

 Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting an informal review for the demolition of a home 
built in 1948 in the Kilbourn neighborhood. The home will be replaced with an approximately 
2038 square foot two story home.

Meeting Date: October 22, 2020







RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed October 15, 2020

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128 
































	01 Agenda_2020-10-22
	02 Agenda page 2_ October 22 DRHPB
	03 Minutes_2020-10-08
	04 132 East St DRB Submittal Packet
	132 East St DRB Submittal Packet
	132 East St Plans
	20200615_172709
	20200615_172741
	20200615_172759
	20200615_172834
	Scherdin 9.9..2020
	Titlesheet
	Sheets and Views
	Titlesheet-A1


	A0 notes
	Sheets and Views
	A0 notes-A1


	A0.1 basement plan
	Sheets and Views
	A0.1 basement plan-A1


	A1 first floor
	Sheets and Views
	A1 first floor-A1


	A2 second floor
	Sheets and Views
	A2 second floor-A1


	A3 elevations
	Sheets and Views
	A3 elevations-A1


	A4 elevations
	Sheets and Views
	A4 elevations-A1


	A5 sections
	Sheets and Views
	A5 sections-A1




	132 East St site plan
	132 East St. Info.pdf
	EastSt_132_front1

	132 East St. Info
	NYMONR18 (27)


	132 East St App

	05 4044 East Ave DRB Submittal Packet
	4044 East Ave App
	4044 East Ave Elevations
	4044 East Ave Floor Plans
	ID-1 - EXISTING FIRST FLOOR
	ID-2 - EXISTING SECOND FLOOR
	ID-3 - PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR
	ID-4 - PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR
	ID-5 - Elevations
	ID-6 - Elevations

	4044 East Ave Pictometry
	4044 East Ave RN
	4044 East Ave Building Permit Application
	EastAve_4042_front
	EastAve_4044_front
	EastAve_4046_front
	EastAve_4048_front

	06 12 Hawkstone Way DRB Submittal Packet
	12 Hawkstone Way app
	12 Hawkstone Way Plans
	SCAN_20201013_0007.PDF
	SCAN_20201013_0006.PDF
	SCAN_20201013_0005.PDF
	SCAN_20201013_0004.PDF
	SCAN_20201013_0001.PDF
	SCAN_20201013_0003.PDF
	SCAN_20201013_0002.PDF
	SCAN_20201013_0008.PDF

	12 Hawkstone Way RN
	DOC101520-001
	DOC101520-002
	Hawkstone Way Pictometry

	07 16 Hawkstone Way DRB Submitted Packet
	16 Hawkstone Way app
	16 Hawkstone Way Plans
	SCAN_20201013_0014.PDF
	SCAN_20201013_0011.PDF
	SCAN_20201013_0012.PDF
	SCAN_20201013_0010.PDF
	SCAN_20201013_0009.PDF
	SCAN_20201013_0016.PDF
	SCAN_20201013_0015.PDF
	SCAN_20201013_0013.PDF

	16 Hawkstone Way Plot Plan
	16 Hawkstone Way RN
	Hawkstone Way Pictometry
	17 Hawkstone Way pic
	19 Hawkstone Way pic
	21 Hawkstone Way pic

	08 111 East Jefferson Rd sign DRB Submittal Packet
	111 East Jefferson Rd Pictometry
	111 East Jefferson Rd RN
	111 East Jefferson Rd Sign App
	111 East Jefferson Rd Sign Plan
	EJeffersonRoad_111_front

	09 180 Kilbourn Rd Demo DRB Submittal Packet
	180 Kilbourn Rd Demo App
	180 Kilbourn Rd Pictometry
	180 Kilbourn Rd Proposed Plans
	180 Kilbourn Rd 10 14 2020-Go-to-View TITLE.PDF
	180 Kilbourn Rd 10 14 2020-Go-to-View NEW ELE1.PDF
	180 Kilbourn Rd 10 14 2020-Go-to-View NEW ELE2.PDF
	180 Kilbourn Rd 10 14 2020-Go-to-View NEW BSMT.PDF
	180 Kilbourn Rd 10 14 2020-Go-to-View NEW FF.PDF
	180 Kilbourn Rd 10 14 2020-Go-to-View NEW SF.PDF
	180 Kilbourn Rd 10 14 2020-Go-to-View NEW ROOF.PDF
	180 Kilbourn Rd 10 14 2020-Go-to-View X ELEV.PDF
	180 Kilbourn Rd 10 14 2020-Go-to-View X2ELEV.PDF
	180 Kilbourn Rd 10 14 2020-Go-to-View EX FF.PDF

	180 Kilbourn Rd RN
	KilbournRoad_166_front
	KilbournRoad_180_front
	KilbournRoad_180_side
	KilbournRoad_190_front
	OverbrookRoad_26_front
	OverbrookRoad_31_front




